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Knepp, Fern

AR IR _—
From: Zantow, Jenna
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1.54 PM
To: Knepp, Fern
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a0803/P2
Attachments: 17a0803/P2.pdf

Hi Fern—
Can we please request the Senate version of this amendment for our companion bill.
Thank you!

-Jenna
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 9: after “new job” insert “in a school or with a local educational

agency, as defined in 20 USC 7801 (30),”.

2. Page 2, line 22: after “new job” insert “in a school or with a local educational
agency, as defined in 20 USC 7801 (30),”.

(END)



KneEE, Fern

From: Zantow, Jenna

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0811/P1
Hey Fern—

Can we get a copy of this amendment for introduction?

Thanksl

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Sen.Olsen <Sen.Olsen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a0811/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0811/P1.
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



